MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING
BETWEEN
CALIFORNIA SCHOOL EMPLOYEES ASSOCIATION
AND ITS COACHELLA UNIFIED CHAPTER 109 (CSEA)
AND THE
COACHELLA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT (DISTRICT)

Reclassification: Children & Family Services (CFS) Custodian I to Custodian Maintenance
October 7, 2022

This' Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) is entered into by the California School Employees
Association and its Coachella Unified Chapter 109 (CSEA) and the Coachella Unified School
District (District).

Per Article 15.9.5 (j), the District and CSEA have negotiated a resolution to the reclassification
request of the current incumbent of the Custodian I position at Children & Family Services
(CFS), shall be reclassified into the Custodian Maintenance classification effective July 1, 2022
and shall continue to be assigned to CFS,

This MOU is a tentative agreement and shall not be finalized until the completion of CSEA’s
policy 610 review process and the approval of the Governing Board.

FOR COACHELLA VALLEY USD FOR CSEA and CHAPTER # 109
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Isadora Jimenez, President

~Denise Ellis, EdD., Asst/Supt. of HR

CVUSD Héman Resotirces CSEA Chapter 109
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Cindy Maldonado, Director
CVUSD Human Resources
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Mayela S_alcédo, Asst. Supt.

CVUSD Business Services

Ray nzalaua, Vice President
CSEA Chapter 109
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Veronica Duenas, Negotiator
CSEA Chapter 109
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Sandra Valenzuela, Negotiator
CSEA Chapter 109

-

Eliseo Mendez, Negotiator
CSEA Chapter 109
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“Alejadra Garcia, Negotiator
CSEA Chapter 109
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Beth-€askie, Labor Reldtions Rep
CSEA :



